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PUBLIC NOTICE

DATE: July 10, 2025

TO: Kendricks Sleeper, Speaker of the Tenth Legislature
Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes

FROM: //U Leloo—
Reg\gie Wassana, Governor

RE: Special Session of the Legislature - July 17, 2025

In accordance with the Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes Constitution, Article VI, Section 6(b), states:
The Governor may call Special Sessions of the Legistature. All Special Sessions of the Legislature shall be held within a voting district.
The purposes of the Special Session shall be stated in a notice published not less than five days prior to the Special Session, and the
Legislature shall not consider any other subject not within such purposes.

| hereby call a new Special Session of the Legislature for:
e Public Hearing @ 10:00 am on Thursday, July 17, 2025@ the Large Conference Room, Complex-Concho
e Special Session @ 11:00 am'on Thursday, July 17, 2025@ the Large Conference Room Complex — Concho
| specifically donot call the Special Session for any day other than Thursday, July 17, 2025 for the following purposes listed
below only:
1. A Resolution to Appropriate the 2025 Gaming Per Capita Distribution.
2. A Resolution to Authorize the Governor to Submit an Application to the Bureau of Indian Affairs to Place
Title to the Hammon Ranch Tracts 2 (158.8913+ acres), 3 (159.7665% acres), 5 (158.8406% acres), 6
(157.9078+ acres), and 7(428.3267+ acres) in Roger Mills County, Oklahoma.
3. A Resolution to Approve the Resubmission of the Application to NTIA to Develop a Broadband Network and
Improve Broadband Access throughout the Tribal Jurisdiction.
4. A Resolution to Support the Grant Application for a Water Feasibility Study with the Social and Economic
Development Strategies (SEDS) Grant for the Tribal Utility Authority.
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